
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 7/8/2013 4:57:24 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Matthew Freedman (matthew@tum.org); Khoury, Dexter 
(dexter.khoury@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges 

Matt: in your next set of emails, please be sure to include Trina and dexter.

I think they dropped off the distribution on some round, and should get added back in the mix.

Thanks.

MC

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matthew Freedman <matthew@tum.org>
Date: July 8, 2013, 3:00:59 PM PDT 
To: "Kauss, Kent" <KWK3@,PGE.COM>
Cc: "Russell.Garwaeki@see.eom’1 <Russell.Garwacki@sce.com>.
"Kelly■E.Boyd@sce.com" <Kellv.E.Boyd@sce.com>. "Lauren.Kent@sce.com"
<Lauren.Kent@sce.com>. "bruce.reed@sce.com" <Bruce.Reed@sce.com>.
"Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJW5@PGE.COM>.

nn.com"
ntl.com>. Chuck Manzuk 
m>, Dan Skopec 
l>, "Enrique Gallardo

<
<
<

)" < >, "Janee
f),aarp.org>. Linda)"<Briesemeister ( 

Scrizawa <1;~'J uc.ca.gov>. Lee Schavrien 
:om>. "Megan Scott-Kakures 
n)" <megan.seottkakures@,sce.com>. "Michael
)" <MRichard@3arp.org>. "Mike Campbell 
Rcpuc.ca.gov>. Mark Toney <mtoney@,turn.org>.

Samuel Kang <-on.• =o mva G: i ; • >, "Stephanie Chen
(stephaniec@grcenlinimz.onzV1 <step1iaiiiec@,greenlining.org>. "Bottorff, 
Thomas E" <TER3@.PGE.C0M>

<
(
Richard (

)"<(

Subject: Re: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges
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Kent,

Any changes will have to be vetted by the entire group. They will not simply be 
included in the document. If they go beyond the CARE categorical enrollment 
issue, we're unlikely to get to an agreement today.

Matt

On Jul 8, 2013, at 2:45 PM, Kauss, Kent wrote:

Matt - the bill is technically out of the Sen Energy Cmte and 
any additional amendments would be author’s amendments 

and not Committee ones. I spoke with Kellie Smith this 
morning and heard this. Kellie is being very helpful in 

moving this along but I would suggest that any changes that 
are sent to Kellie also include Celia Mata in Assm Perea’s

office.

Also want to make sure you know we are working on some 
changes following the discussion this morning and would 
want those included in whatever you send to Kellie later

today.

From: Matthew Freedman fmailto:matthew@turn.orq1
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 2:12 PM 

To: Russell.Garwacki@sce.com
Cc: Kellv.E.Bovd@sce.com: Kauss,

Kent; Lauren.Kent@sce.com; bruce.reed@sce.com: Warner, 
Christopher (Law); Meqan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com; Chuck 

Marizuk; Dan Skopec; Enrique Gallardo (enriqueq@qreenlininq.org); 
Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Linda Serizawa; Lee 

Schavrien; Megan Scott-Kakures (meqan.scottkakures@sce.com): 
Michael Richard (MRichard@aarp.org): Mike Campbell 

(MSC@cpyc.ca.gov): Mark Toney; Samuel Kang; Stephanie Chen 
(stephaniec@greenlininq.org); Bottorff, Thomas E 

Subject: Re: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges

Russ,

I believe that Kellie would send the document to Legislative 
Counsel. They will turn these items into legislative language. 
We would then have a chance to review and ensure that the 

language is consistent with our agreement.

I'll plan to send the document to Kellie by COB today unless 
I hear otherwise from the lOUs.

Matt
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On Jul 8, 2013, at 1:58 
PM, Russell.Garwacki@sce.com wrote:

The document Matt attached below comports with where I believe our 
conversation ended up this morning. I do have logistical questions -

Is this document sufficient for Kellie Smith to work from? I've been under 
the impression that she needs these items crafted up as amendments? 

Who would have the ball on that?

Please advise.

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Russ Garwacki
Director - Pricing Design and Research 

SCE Regulatory Operations 
(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673

---- Forwarded by Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX on 07/08/2013 01:47 PM------

From: Matthew Freedman <rnafih<=»w<75lttirn nrn>
To:

<rrt€
"Mike uel

Date: 07/08/2013 11:51 AM
Subject: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges

Rate reform group participants,

I'm attaching the (hopefully) final draft on all issues apart from fixed 
charges. It is my understanding that we have essentially reached 

agreement on these points.

Please let me know if there are any objections. If not, I will send this 
draft (in clean form) to Kellie Smith at the Senate Energy, Utilities and 
Communications Committee and tell her that the consumer/lOU group 

has reached agreement on these elements. In addition, DRA will 
circulate the provisions of Section 745 that should be restored.

If anyone needs to talk today, please call my mobile phone (415-412­
7886).

Many thanks.

Matthew Freedman 
Staff Attorney 

The Utility Reform Network
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matthew@turn.org
415-954-8084

<MaiI Attachment.jpeg> 
<Consumers_LegProp_July8.docx>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please

visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

Matthew Freedman 
Staff Attorney 

The Utility Reform Network 
matthew@turn.org

415-954-8084
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